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RT81-01-2024: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BUILDING MATERIAL TO THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 APRIL 2027 
 

# 

Questions Answers 

1  Is Local content not cancelled by National Treasury? Local content is not cancelled. All those items which are designated, 
they are still designated. Each department has its own policy; we can 
still issue a tender with local content. 
 

   

2 For the authorization letter, do we have to list all the line 
items or we can list per category? 

On TCD 13.1 you can list according to your authorization letter. You 
don't have to list all items however the brands must be indicated. All 
information must be available on the pricing schedule. Let's say you 
have 3 suppliers that are supplying you, you can put 3 suppliers on the 
TCD 13.1, but on TCD 13.2 we need to know all the brands. 
 

3 Are we allowed to quote with the minimum order quantity 
here? 
 

Yes, you must stipulate your minimum order quantity. 

4 on the special conditions of contract, it states that the pricing 

should be done per province, but in terms of the pricing 

The price schedule will be amended to reflect the provinces. 
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schedule, there's no indication there per province. So how do 

we do that one? 

 

5 Can bidders price only items they can supply, or are they 

forced to price everything as per the price schedule? 

 

Bidders are allowed to price for what they would want to offer. You can 
select what you would be able to supply. 

6 Is RT81-01-2024 a two-year contract? RT81-01-2024 will be for the period ending 30 April 2027. 

7 Is RT81-01-2024 a new contract? No, RT81-01-2024 is a supplementary bid. 

8 If we are an existing supplier on the main contract, and we 

don't submit a bid this time around, what happens to that? 

Are we still going to be listed as suppliers for the main 

contract? 

The main contract is still in existence. The reason Transversal 
Contracting is going on supplementary is because most of the suppliers 
are not able to supply on that contract, that is why we are having a 
supplementary bid. The main contract will still be there. If you are still 
able to supply with those prices, you can supply with those prices. 

9 How many service providers will be awarded for RT81-01-

2024? 

Transversal Contracting tenders are evaluated per line item, so it will 
depend who's the highest scoring in terms of the line items, whether it 
will be one or two per line item, it will depend on the BEC when they're 
evaluating. 
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10 How to identify the items that are earmarked for local 

content? 

 

The items are mentioned on paragraph 6.5.5 of the special condition of 
contract. 

11 What happens if the service provider is unable to deliver 

based on the end users ordering a single item somewhere 

very far and it’s not feasible to deliver to that place? 

The orders by the end users are as and when, there is no guaranteed 
volumes, so if they order one item, the service provider must deliver 
that one item. 
 
On the price, we clearly indicate that the price must include delivery 
cost and VAT. So, when bidders are pricing, they must also consider 
that the whole country will be ordering from the tender.  Bidders can 
select the province they want to supply and price accordingly. 
 
If it happens that you do not deliver, and it's a multiple award, the end 
user will go to the next in line and the contract management  team will 
also contact you, but if you still insist that you will able to deliver, the 
service provider will not be removed unless they indicate that they won't 
be able to deliver, then we can remove the service provider from the list 
on that particular line item. 
 
 

12 Is SAPS the only end user for RT81-01-2024? No, there are other participating institutions on RT81-01-2024, please 
refer to paragraph 10 of the special condition of contract. 


